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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO: 

FROM: 

Members of the Education and Library Committee 

Riel Peerbooms, Committee Chair 

RE: 

DATE: 

Education and Library Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, June 08, 2021 

The meeting of the Education and Library Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

Tuesday, June 08, 2021 

7:00 p.m. 

Zoom Virtual Platform 
Meeting Number: 932 5007 2154 
Meeting password: 991316 
Phone in Via 1(646} 558-8656 

Mission Statement or Charge: 
The CB9 Education and Library Committee is committed to provide educational 
advocacy and resources to parents, teachers, educators and CB9 community 
schools. (confirmed by Committee, December 2020) 

AGENDA 

1. Housekeeping 
2. Current Projects: 

a. Spelling Bee - No Traction 
b. Final Book Giveaway 

3. Review of The Year 
4. Planning for Next Year 

a. Projects (Possible Ideas): 
i. Book Giveaway 

ii. Resource Fair 
iii. JR Day 
iv. Spelling Bee 
v. After School Resource Fair 
vi. Work with Local Libraries 

b. Membership and Organization 



i. Members Take/Lead on Projects 
ii. Ensure Proper Structure and Organization of The 

Committee 
5. Prep Report to the Executive Committee/Full Board 
6. Adjournment 
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